



Marketing and Branding Opportunities Guide

WELCOME!

The Greater Hernando County Chamber of Commerce is pleased to announce our Marketing and Branding Opportunities through various signature and monthly events.

You are cordially invited to join our select list of sponsors and vendors. These opportunities offer businesses a premium marketing opportunity to reach a broad audience. Through these opportunities, you can market locally, regionally, and online. In most sponsorship opportunities your company name will appear in press releases, advertisements, banners, social media, the Chamber's website, and often in our emailed E-blasts. Make sure you read through the different tiers in each package to ensure you choose the right marketing tool for your business.

Various sponsor packages are available and include a variety of publicity and promotional opportunities for your business. Secure your sponsorship TODAY by completing this participation guide, which can also be found at <u>www.hernandochamber.com</u>



Greater Hernando County Chamber of Commerce 15588 Aviation Loop Drive Brooksville, FL 34604

Contents

Marketing and Branding Opportunities Guide	1
Leadership Hernando	
Teen Leadership	
Tallahassee / Hernando County Day At The Capitol	5
Hernando Home & Garden Show	6
Student Recognition	7
Hernando Untapped	9
Politics In The Park	
Health & Wellness Expo	
Chamber Business Expo	
Chamber Red Carpet Gala	
Chamber Golf Classic	
Business To Business Networking	
Monthly Membership Meeting	
Off The Clock Mixers Connections	
Advancing Your Mission	
COMMITMENT FORM	













Leadership Hernando

OVERVIEW

Leadership Hernando, the largest community leadership program in Hernando County, creates opportunities to observe, interact and learn from public, private and civic leaders across the county.

AUDIENCE

Twenty-five (25) participants are selected annually to complete twelve (12) all day sessions. To date, Leadership Hernando has graduated over 550 Leaders!

Teen Leadership

OVERVIEW

Teen Leadership Hernando mimics the Leadership Hernando program for eighth graders in Hernando County. The program provides teens an opportunity to observe, interact and learn from public, private and civic leaders across the county while considering careers.

AUDIENCE

Twenty-five (25) students are selected from an application process annually to complete twelve (12) all day sessions.

Sponsorships Apply for both Leadership Hernando and Teen Leadership Hernando

DAY SPONSORSHIP \$300:

- Name Recognition on marketing materials- printed and event day signage
- Guest speaker opportunity
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship during and after event
- Opportunity to provide marketing materials to class (25)

GRADUATION: GOLD SPONSOR \$500

- Company Banner Space at Event
- Verbal and printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Scrolling Logo on Chamber Website for one month
- Two tickets to graduation

GRADUATION: SILVER SPONSOR \$250

- Verbal and printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- One ticket to graduation









Tallahassee / Hernando County Day At The Capitol

OVERVIEW

Join community leaders participating in opportunities, including speakers from the state Senate and House, Florida Chamber, and others; visit Florida's historic Capitol, attend a House or Senate committee meeting, tour House or Senate chambers, and observe sessions.

INCLUDES:

Bus transportation, Guest Speakers breakfast, and lunch.

GOLD: \$500

- Brand Recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed, and event signage
- Advertising on Chamber Website
- Advertising in Chamber Business Newsletter
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary Bus Ticket

SILVER: \$250

- Brand Recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed, and event signage
- Complimentary Bus Ticket

BREAKFAST SPONSOR: Food Provided

- Brand Recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed, and event signage
- Advertising on Chamber Website
- Advertising in Chamber Business Newsletter
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

LUNCH SPONSOR: Food Provided

• Brand Recognition on marketing materials – electronic, printed, and event signage



March 26 Anticipated Attendance: 500+









Hernando Home & Garden Show

OVERVIEW

The Hernando Home Show allows our community to experience all the Home and Garden goods and services Hernando County has to offer. "All your home needs in your own backyard!" This industry exclusive event welcomes all businesses that benefit those interested in buying or selling a home to those looking to redo or revamp their existing home.

AUDIENCE

This event attracts community members who are interested in buying or selling a home, considering being a homeowner, or are currently homeowners. Attendance is geared towards Hernando and surrounding counties.

PRESENTING PARTNER \$1500

- Inside/Outside TWO 10x10 display areas
- Company Banner Space at Event/Logo presented and listed as PRESENTING PARTNER on all event materials including digital, printed, and event signage
- Verbal & printed marketing of sponsorship before, during, after event
- Ad on Chamber website for one month
- Advertising in Business Digest weekly for one month

COMMUNITY PARTNER \$1000

- Choice of Location 10x10 display area
- Company Banner Space at Event/Logo presented and listed as COMMUNITY PARTNER on all event materials including digital, printed, and event signage
- Verbal & printed marketing of sponsorship before, during, after event

NEIGHBORHOOD PARTNER \$500

- Prime location 10x10 display area Outside
- Company Banner Space at Event
- Name presented on Neighborhood banner
- Printed marketing of sponsorship before, during and after event

MEDIA PARTNER

- One (1) 10x10 display area
- Brand recognition on marketing materials digital, printed, and event signage
- Food Vendors: \$50
- Chamber Member Indoor: \$150
- Non-Chamber Member Indoor: \$200
- Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100
- Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150





May 28 Anticipated Attendance: 300









Student Recognition

OVERVIEW

Over the past 44 years, the honor student banquet has evolved from recognizing only the top 5% of high school seniors into today's incredible Student Recognition Banquet. Sponsors will create long lasting mentorships & opportunities for 50+ Hernando County students. Each year the Chamber recognizes & awards scholarships for student achievements in Academics, Community Service, Business/Entrepreneurial, Leadership, Career & Technical, & the Arts.

AUDIENCE

This event attracts community leaders who are focused on education, Hernando County Schools Administration, students & families

EVENT SPONSORSHIPS: PRESIDENTIAL: \$1,250 \$500 BRONZE Scholarship Included

- Prominent logo recognition on Chamber printed materials, electronic media & signage
- Scholarship Fund Contributor Bronze level
- Complimentary ad on Chamber website
- Two (2) tickets to the event

BENEFACTOR: \$500

- Name recognition on Chamber printed materials, electronic media & signage
- Name on Chamber website
- Two (1) tickets to the event

PATRON: \$300

- Name recognition on Chamber printed materials, electronic media & signage
- Name on Chamber website

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE











SCHOLARSHIPS:

PLATINUM SCHOLARSHIP: \$1,500

- Logo recognition at event as a Scholarship Fund Contributor
- Logo recognition on all printed marketing materials including event signage
- Opportunity to present scholarship to recipient during Award
 Ceremony
- Choice of scholarship category
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

GOLD SCHOLARSHIP: \$1,000

- Name recognition at event as a Scholarship Fund Contributor
- Name recognition on printed materials, including event signage
- Opportunity to present scholarship to recipient during Award
 Ceremony
- Choice of scholarship category
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

SILVERSCHOLARSHIP: \$750

- Name recognition at event as a Scholarship Fund Contributor
- Name recognition on printed materials, including event signage
- Opportunity to present scholarship to recipient during Award
 Ceremony
- Choice of scholarship category
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

BRONZE SCHOLARSHIP: \$500

- Name recognition at event as a Scholarship Fund Contributor
- Name recognition on printed materials, including event signage
- Opportunity to present scholarship to recipient during Award
 Ceremony
- Choice of scholarship category
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

TICKETS:

Additional tickets can be purchased for \$20











Hernando Untapped

OVERVIEW

Hernando Untapped features the region's most outstanding craft beer and wine makers where attendees can sample beer & wine in an atmosphere filled with live entertainment, vendors, and food trucks!

AUDIENCE

This event attracts breweries, wineries, home brewers, Chamber members, Hernando, and surrounding County residents.

PRESENTING: \$3,500

- (2) Tabletop displays with opportunity to distribute products
- Prominent logo recognition on marketing materials –
 electronic, printed and event signage
- Company banner space provided during event
- Four-week Ad on Chamber website
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Business introduction on stage (3 minutes)
- Complimentary tickets

PLATINUM: \$2,000

- Tabletop display with opportunity to distribute products
- Logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and, event signage
- Company banner space provided during event
- Four-week Ad on Chamber website
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary tickets

SPECIALITY: \$1,500

- Choice of one specialty category: Entertainment, VIP, Vendor Food Court, Designated Driver Chill Zone, Guest Registration, *Brewery Lane, Igloo Corner, Recycle Station, Red Carpet,* Hydration Station, Home Brewers Garden
- Tabletop display with opportunity to distribute products
- Logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and, event signage (continued on next page)



- Company banner space provided during event
- Four-week Ad on Chamber website
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary tickets

GOLD: \$1,250

- Tabletop display with opportunity to distribute products
- Logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and, event signage
- Company banner space provided during event
- Four-weeks Ad on Chamber website
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary tickets

SILVER: \$500

- Tabletop display with opportunity to distribute products
- Name recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and, event signage
- Company banner space provided during event
- Four-week Logo on Chamber website
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary tickets

BRONZE: \$250

- Tabletop display with opportunity to distribute products
- Name recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and, event signage
- Company banner space provided during event
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Complimentary tickets

Food Vendors Chamber Member: \$75 Food Vendors Non-Chamber Member: \$150

Non-Food Vendors Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100 Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150



July 14 Anticipated Attendance: 1000





Politics In The Park

OVERVIEW

Hosted by the Greater Hernando County Chamber of Commerce's Advocacy Committee, Politics in the Park is an old-fashioned political rally held every two years in July.

Meet local, state, and federal candidates and discuss important election issues facing our community.

- Admission to this family-friendly event is FREE!
- Candidates' forum
- Participate in a Straw Poll administered by the Hernando County Supervisor of Elections

EVENT OPPORTUNITIES:

Presenting Sponsor—\$1,000

- Two (2) 10x10 spaces with tables and two (2) chairs
- Premier Logo Recognition on printed materials, electronic media and signage and complimentary ad on Chamber website for one month
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Banner display during event (Sponsor to provide in advance)

Specialty Sponsor- \$500 (choice of one) Food Court, Stage, or Straw Poll

- One (1) 10x10 space with table and two (2) chairs
- Logo Recognition on printed materials, electronic media & signage for specific specialty sponsorship and complimentary ad on Chamber website for one month
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship during event Banner display during event (Sponsor to provide in advance)

Community Sponsor- \$350

- One (1) 10x10 space with table and two (2) chairs
- Name Recognition on printed materials, electronic media and signage and complimentary logo ad on Chamber website for one month
- Acknowledgement of sponsorship during event

Candidate- \$250

• One (1) 10x10 space with table and two (2) chairs

Food Vendors - Non-Food Vendors Chamber Member: \$100 Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150



August 27 Anticipated Attendance: 1000









Health & Wellness Expo

OVERVIEW

The Health & Wellness Expo is designed to promote general health and physical activity as well as disease prevention as central components. The focus is on fitness for the purpose of beneficial experiences, attitudes, knowledge, and skills that foster a lifelong active lifestyle.

AUDIENCE

The *Health* and *Wellness Expo* is a complete shopping, education and discovery event devoted to all things *healthy*, organic, natural, and new. Participate in the ultimate *health wellness* & lifestyle *expo* sell and promote products and services. Consumers are demanding more choice, better outcomes, and an active role in their health.

PLATINUM PARTNERS: \$1,500

- VIP Inside Choice Location Display area
- Name and Logo on Event Banner; Name Listed on all medial releases; Name and Logo on all digital and printed signage; Ad on Chamber Website & Chamber Event Page
- Custom Business Video

GOLD PARTNERS: \$1,000

- Prime Inside Location 10 x 10 Display area
- Name and Logo on Event Banner; Name listed on all medial releases; Name and Logo on all digital and printed signage; Ad on Chamber Website & Chamber Event Page

SILVER PARTNERS: \$500

- Prime Inside Location 10 x 10 Display area
- Name and Logo on Event Banner; Name listed on all media releases; Name on all digital and printed signage; Business Name on Chamber Event Page

BRONZE PARTNERS: \$250

- Inside location 10 x 10 display
- Name and Logo on Event Banner; Name recognition on media releases

Food Vendors: \$50

Non-Food Vendors Non-Chamber Member Indoor: \$200 Chamber Member Indoor: \$150 Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150 Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100











Chamber Business Expo

OVERVIEW

Have you been to our Residents Reception before? This event will be similar, but so much more! Attendees, Shopping, Local Businesses, Personal Services, Non-Profits, and YOU. Join us! Free admission - open to all. Giveaways

Your Company or Organization <u>MUST</u> be a chamber member to participate!

PRESENTING SPONSOR \$1500

- Prominent logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and event signage as Presenting Sponsor
- Ad advertising on Chamber website for 30 days
- Company banner space provided during event
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

GOLD SPONSOR \$1000

- Choice of one specialty category: Decoration, Entertainment, Indoor Space, Santa's Chair
- Logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and event signage
- Ad advertising on Chamber website for 30 days
- Company banner space provided during event
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

SILVER SPONSOR \$500

- Logo recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and event signage
- Advertising on Chamber website for 30 days
- Company banner space provided during event
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event

BRONZE SPONSOR \$250

- Name recognition on marketing materials electronic, printed and event signage
- Logo advertising on Chamber website for 30 days
- Company banner space provided during event
- Verbal & printed acknowledgement of sponsorship before, during and after event
- Opportunity to put promotional items in the goody bags

Chamber Member Indoor: \$150 Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100 Restaurants: N/C Samples provided



December 2 Anticipated Attendance: 120+









Chamber Red Carpet Gala

OVERVIEW

The Red Carpet Gala is a one-of-a-kind event in honor of those individuals positively impacting their communities and will include dinner, special presentations, entertainment, dancing, and more.

Red & White: \$3,500

- (Prominent) Brand Recognition on marketing materialselectronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- (Prominent) Advertising on Chamber Website (starting 5 months in advance)
- Choice of Specialty– Entertainment, Cocktail Hour, Champagne Table, Awards, Letters from Santa Envelopes, Stocking Surprises, Naughty or Nice Keys
- Printed & Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship before, and after event (January Monthly Membership Meeting)
- Business Spotlight
- Business recognition during event
- Tickets (10 VIP)
- Event Amenities (10 keys, 10 drink coins)

Green: \$2,000

- (Logo) Brand Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- (Logo) Advertising on Chamber Website (starting 5 months in advance)
- Printed & Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship before, and after event (January Monthly Membership Meeting)
- Tickets (6 VIP)
- Event Amenities (6 keys, 6 drink coins)

Gold: \$1,000

- (Name) Brand Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- (Logo) Advertising on Chamber Website (starting 5 months in advance)
- (Printed Only) Printed & Verbal acknowledgement of sponsorship before, and after event (January Monthly Membership Meeting)
- Tickets (10 VIP)
- Event Amenities (10 keys, 10 drink coins)



Anticipated Attendance: 120+







Chamber Golf Classic

OVERVIEW

Public Relations opportunities like this don't come along every day! The Chambers Golf Tournament is the "Can't miss" golf event each year. We partner with a premiere first-class golf experience that is enhanced by interactive networking activities at each tee box. Whether you love to play or are looking for a creative way to reach Hernando County executives, our tournament provides a unique opportunity for budgets of all sizes.

PRESENTING: \$2,500

- (Prominent) Brand Recognition on marketing materialselectronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- Banner Advertising on Chamber Website
- Company Logo on signage at Designated Hole
- Provide your Logoed items in Goody Bags
- 4 person ACE team and Mulligan Package included

PROMINITE SPECIALTY CHOICE \$1,500

- (Prominent Specialty Choice) Brand Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- Banner Advertising on Chamber Website
- Company Logo on signage at Designated Hole
- Provide your Logoed items in Goody Bags
- 4 person ACE team and Mulligan Package included

SPECIALTY CHOICE: \$1,000

Longest Drive Men or Women, Closest to the Pin, Registration, Goody Bag, Mulligan or Snack

- (Prominent Specialty Choice) Brand Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- Banner Advertising on Chamber Website
- Company Logo on signage at Designated Hole
- Provide your Logoed items in Goody Bags
- 4 person ACE team and Mulligan Package included

Continued on next page



December 15

Anticipated Attendance: 120+







Continued from previous page

WATERING HOLE: \$550

- Company Name Recognition on marketing materialselectronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Name space outside entrance event
- Name Advertising on Chamber Website
- Name on signage at Designated Hole

HOLE: \$150

- Company Name Recognition on marketing materialselectronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Name space outside entrance event
- Logo on signage at Designated Hole
- Provide your Logoed items in Goody Bags

HOLE IN ONE: Vehicle

- Company Logo Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company space outside entrance event
- Advertising on Chamber Website
- Logo on signage at Designated Hole
- Provide your Logoed items in Goody Bags

MEDIA:

- Company Logo Recognition on marketing materials- electronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Name space outside entrance event
- Logo on signage at Designated Hole

ACE TEAM: \$480

• Entry fee includes 4 golfers, 2 golf carts, breakfast and lunch













Business To Business Networking

OVERVIEW:

B2B networking refers to **bilateral relationships between businesses and brands**. In this marketing and networking opportunity, a speaker can have the chance to pitch both themselves and a business opportunity to other business owners with similar interests and wants.

AUDIENCE:

Chamber and non- Chamber members develop a personal networking group of caring, dedicated people who are committed to maintain a relationship with a person to support a given set of activities. ... Having a strong personal network requires being connected to a network of resources for mutual development and growth.

PRESENTING: \$150 Monthly

- (Prominent) Brand Recognition on marketing materialselectronic, printed and event signage w/ Company Banner space outside entrance event
- Advertising on Chamber Website
 - Use of Chamber logo and marketing materials to promote sponsorship
- Prominent tabletop location to display information about your company
- Exclusive opportunity to distribute information to each attendee
- Presentation about your company

2022 Sponsorship Guide





*4th Wednesday of each month Except Nov./Dec.









Monthly Membership Meeting

OVERVIEW

Each month members of the Greater Hernando County Chamber of Commerce have the opportunity to network over a delicious full breakfast and listen to a guest speaker's presentation. Topics are selected that are of interest to the business community, including news about local, regional, and state government, the school district, and other community groups.

AUDIENCE

This event attracts all Chamber members and our top business leaders, community members, clients, and their guests.

PRESENTING: \$500

- Advertising in print, radio and social media outlets including all Chamber Connects branding opportunities and Chamber website
- Scrolling logo ad on Chamber website for one month
- Use of Chamber logo and marketing materials to promote sponsorship
- Prominent tabletop location to display information about your company
- Exclusive opportunity to distribute information to each attendee at breakfast
- (2) complimentary Membership Meeting attendance vouchers (breakfast is included in vouchers)
- Seating for (2) at the head table
- 5-minute presentation about your company
- The month of December is excluded.

TABLETOP SPONSOR: \$150

- Tabletops are available to Chamber Members only. Only the business listed below may be represented at the table & during the introduction portion of the meeting.
- Set-up time is between 6:30 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. Table size is 4x4.
- "Elevator Speech" must be NO longer than 60 seconds (one minute)
- Promotional items are only allowed at your Tabletop Only the Presenting Sponsor can place information at individual place settings. Arrangements must be made in advance as space is limited.
- Tabletop Sponsors are reserved on a first come/first served basis
- The month of December is excluded.



*1 Mixer Per Quarter







Off The Clock Mixers Connections

OVERVIEW

The premiere networking event for business professionals in Hernando County, Off the Clock Connections gives you the opportunity to discuss and share ideas while learning about other local businesses. It is a relationship building experience held in a relaxed setting that benefits you and your company through added contacts and resources.

AUDIENCE

This event attracts business owners, employees and managers of current businesses, and all other business professionals looking to grow their business by fostering new relationships with other local businesses.

PRESENTING: \$250

- Advertising in print, radio and social media outlets including Chamber Connects branding opportunities and Chamber website
- Logo ad on Chamber website
- Use of Chamber logo and marketing materials to promote Business mixer
- Exclusive opportunity to market to all attendees

Menu and theme suggestions – please contact the Chamber for additional details

2022 Sponsorship Guide





Anticipated Attendance: 50+







Advancing Your Mission

OVERVIEW

Quarterly leadership and management training for nonprofit professionals intended to enhance their capacity to lead their organizations that serve Hernando County.

AUDIENCE

Nonprofit leaders, professionals, and volunteer nonprofit Board Members.

Opportunities

Quarterly guest speaker/presenter on topics relevant to our nonprofit business community!

The Nonprofit Leadership Development Project offers quarterly workshops and/or learning exchanges to provide training to nonprofit business leaders that are specific to their unique needs.

Topics would include Grant Writing, Contract Management, Board Member Recruitment, Board Governance, Volunteer Management, Staff Management, Special Events/Fundraising, Planned Giving, QuickBooks for Nonprofits, and more! Very caring, giving professionals are attracted to work at nonprofit organizations and as they become managers and leaders often, they are lacking the "business" training that is so critical to running their nonprofit business. We hope these series of workshops and occasional learning exchanges will be helpful in developing the business skills of local nonprofit leaders.

COMMITMENT FORM

Please select one or more of the following opportunities to maximize your visibility.

Leadership Hernando

- □ Day Sponsorship \$300
- □ Graduation Gold \$500
- □ Graduation Silver \$250

Teen Leadership

- □ Day Sponsorship \$300
- □ Graduation Gold \$500
- □ Graduation Silver \$250

Tallahassee/Day at the Capitol

- Gold \$1000
- □ Silver \$500
- □ Snack Sponsor \$150

Home & Garden Show

□ Presenting Partner: \$1,500 □ Community Partner: \$1,000 □ Neighborhood Partner: \$500 □ Media Partner □ Non-Chamber Member Indoor: \$200 □ Chamber Member Indoor: \$150 □ Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150 Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100

Student Recognition Banquet Event Packages

- □ Presidential: \$1,250
- □ Benefactor: \$500
- □ Patron: \$300

Student Scholarship Sponsor

- □ Gold Scholar: \$1.000
- □ Silver Scholar: \$750
- □ Bronze Scholar: \$500

Hernando Untapped

- □ Presenting: \$3,500
- □ Platinum: \$2.000 □ Specialty: CHOICE \$1,500
- □ Gold: \$1,250
- □ Silver: \$500
- □ Bronze: \$250
- □ Food Vendor/Truck \$125-
- Member- \$200/Non-Member
- □ Non-Food Vendor \$75-Member- \$150- Non-Member

Politics in the Park

- □ Presenting Sponsor: \$1,000
- □ Specialty Sponsor: \$500
- □ Community Sponsor: \$350
- □ Candidate: \$250

Health & Wellness Expo

- □ Platinum Partner: \$1,500
- □ Gold Partner: \$1,000
- □ Silver Partner: \$500
- □ Bronze Partner: \$250 □ Food Vendors: \$50
- □ Non-Chamber Member
- Indoor: \$200
- □ Chamber Member Indoor:
- \$150
- □ Non-Chamber Member
- Outdoor: \$150
- □ Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100

- □ Platinum Scholar: \$1,500

Chamber Business Expo □ Presenting Partner: \$1,500

- □ Gold Partner: \$1.000
- □ Silver Partner: \$500
- □ Bronze Partner: \$250
- □ Food Vendors: \$50
- □ Non-Chamber Member Indoor: \$200
- □ Chamber Member Indoor: \$150
- □ Non-Chamber Member Outdoor: \$150
- □ Chamber Member Outdoor: \$100
- □ Electricitv \$15

Chamber Gala

- □ Red & White: \$3.500
- Green: \$2,000
- □ Gold: \$1,000
- □ Silver: \$500
- □ Individual: \$100

Golf Classic

- □ Presenting Sponsor: \$2,500
- Prominent Specialty Choice:
- \$1.500
- □ Specialty Choice: \$1,000
- □ Watering Hole Sponsor: \$550
- □ Ace Team: \$480
- □ Tabletop: \$300
- □ Hole Sponsor: \$150

B2B

□ Presenting: \$150

Monthly Membership Meeting

□ Presenting: \$500 □ Tabletop: \$150

Off The Clock Connections

□ Presenting: \$250

PAYMENT CONFIRMATION

CONTACT NAME:					
COMPANY/SPONSOR NAME: _					
BILLING ADDRESS:					
CITY/ZIP:					
PHONE:	EMAIL:				
TOTAL AMOUNT:					DISCVR
CARD NUMBER:					
SECURITY CODE:	EXPIRATION DATE:				
*Non-refundable payment and signed					
I have read and agree to the terms of	f sponsorship presente	d in this guide.			
					•